
 

        
 
    506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                                                           PHONE: 352 360-6727                                                                            
    FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                                                       FAX: 352 360-6652  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE  

August 3, 2021 
10:00AM 

 
I. MEETING START TIME:  

 
II. MEMBERS PRESENT:   

 
III.      MEETING NOTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: Meeting notes from June 1, 2021 and July 6, 

2021 included for review/comment. 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: NONE 
 

 NEW BUSINESS:  
 

A. Fluent – Minor Site Plan Preliminary Subdivision Plan (Alternate Key: 1740657) 
 

Application submitted by Mark Batievsky on behalf of Fruitland Outparcel LLC.   The subject property 
consists of 1.01 acres, located on US Hwy 27/441 north of the intersection of S. Dixie Avenue and US 
Hwy 27/441 (Alt Key 1740657). The request is for minor site plan approval to allow a change of use of 
the existing 4,026 SF building from retail sales to medical office/clinic. The previous use was a Mattress 
Firm store. The proposed is a Fluent Cannabis Care facility (medical office/clinic).  
 
The proposed improvements include internal renovation to the building, installation of grass parking 
spaces, installation of additional landscaping, a new wall mounted sign and refacing of existing free-
standing signs. The project site takes access from both US 27/441 and S. Dixie Avenue, both access 
points have free standing signs approved for the previous mattress store. 
 
 

  TRC COFP Members:    TRC Members:   
  City Manager, Chairman   City of Leesburg Utilities 
  Police Chief, Vice Chair           Lake County School Board  
  Attorney    Lake County Public Works Department 
  Building Official                     Lake County Economic Development 
  CDD            
  Code Enforcement Officer   
  Engineer Halff 
  Fire Chief  
  Fire Inspector                                                     
  Land Planner LPG                                       
  Public Works Director                         
 
 
 
 

 



 
TRC Agenda Continued 
Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
  MEMBERS’ COMMENTS:    
 

ADJOURNMENT:   
 
 



 

 
 
 506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                                      PHONE: 352 360-6727                                                                            
 FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                                  FAX: 352 360-6652  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEETING NOTES 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE  

JUNE 1, 2021 
10:00AM 

 
I. MEETING START TIME: 10:00AM 

 
II. MEMBERS PRESENT:  All members present except Building Official, Code Enforcement, Fire 

Chief, Fire Inspector, City of Leesburg Utilities, Lake County School Board, Lake County Public Works 
and Lake County Economic Development.  Also present Mr. Jim Richardson, ERA Grizzard Real 
Estate, on behalf of Countryside Baptist Church; Mr. Angel Rivera P.E., A&B Engineering Consultants, 
on behalf of Crystal Lake Vista. 

 
III.      MEETING NOTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: Meeting notes from April 6, 2021 included for 

review/comment. 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: NONE 
 

 NEW BUSINESS:  
 

A. Countryside Baptist Church – Annexation (Alternate Key: 1287499) 
 

Application applied on behalf of Countryside Baptist Church Ministries, Inc., by Mr. Jim Richardson 
“Agent”, ERA Grizzard Real Estate.  Owners are seeking to annex approximately 0.973 + acres 
currently being utilized by the church for grass overflow parking; site also has an existing single-family 
residence. The subject site is generally located north of Register Road and east of US Hwy 27/441.   
 
 
 
 

  TRC COFP Members:    TRC Members:     
  City Manager, Chairman    City of Leesburg Utilities 
  Police Chief, Vice Chair                Lake County School Board  
  Attorney      Lake County Public Works Department 
  Building Official      Lake County Economic Development 
  CDD            
  Code Enforcement Officer   
  Engineer Halff 
  Fire Chief  
  Fire Inspector                                                     
  Land Planner LPG                                       
  Public Works Director                         
 
 
 
 

 



 
TRC Meeting Notes Continued 
Page 2 of 5 
 
 
B. Countryside Baptist Church – Minor Lot Split (Alternate Key: 1287499) 
 
Application applied on behalf of Countryside Baptist Church Ministries, Inc., by Mr. Jim Richardson 
“Agent”, ERA Grizzard Real Estate. Applicant is requesting a lot split to create two (2) parcels; Parcel 1 
to be identified as vacant land for church grass overflow parking; Parcel 2 to be identified as location of 
single-family residence.  
 
Applicant should file a Unity of Title to adjoin Parcel 1 to the parent church property. 

 
C. Countryside Baptist Church – Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment (Alternate Key: 

1287499) 
 
Application applied on behalf of Countryside Baptist Church Ministries, Inc., by Mr. Jim Richardson 
“Agent”, ERA Grizzard Real Estate. Application for the proposed SSCPA is to amend the property 
generally located at 2811 Register Road, north of Register Road and east of US Hwy 27/441 from the 
future land use designation of Lake County Urban Medium Density to Single Family Medium Density 
on the City of Fruitland Park’s Comprehensive Plan.   

 
D. Countryside Baptist Church – Rezoning (Alternate Key: 1287499) 

 
Application applied on behalf of Countryside Baptist Church Ministries, Inc., by Mr. Jim Richardson 
“Agent”, ERA Grizzard Real Estate. Application to rezone 0.973 + acres of property generally located at 
2811 Register Road from Lake County R-1 zoning to the City of Fruitland Park designation of R-2. A 
portion of the site is proposed for the purpose of grassed overflow parking associated with the church; 
the remainder R-2 for the existing single-family residence.  
 
LDR Chapter 154, Section 154.030(d)(11)(A)(vi) allows for houses of worship; Section 
154.030(d)(11)(B) states that the approved use shall front on an arterial or collector roadway.  Both 
parcels have frontage on Register Road which is a local roadway and serves as a local collector. 
 
The proposed rezoning for the single-family residence is consistent with density; however, the lot size of 
10,028 sf would be consistent with provision of central water and sewer.  The existing residence utilizes 
well and septic and per State Health regulations the required minimum lot size is 21,780 sf or 1/2 acre.  
Should the site connect to central water, the City’s LDRs require a lot size of 12,500 sf; State Health 
regulations require a minimum lot size of 10,890 sf.  The proposed lot size will need to be revised.  Staff 
will support a variance to the lot size of a minimum lot size of 10,890 sf with connection to central 
water.  Central sewer is not available unless applicant desires to extend a force main from the 
intersection of US Hwy 27/441 to the property.  The lot does meet frontage requirements of the City’s 
LDRs. 
  
E. Countryside Baptist Church – Variance (Alternate Key: 1287499) 

 
Application applied on behalf of Countryside Baptist Church Ministries, Inc., by Mr. Jim Richardson 
“Agent”, ERA Grizzard Real Estate. The existing sf residence built in 1962 maintains a front setback of 
13.8’ from the property line; the City’s LDRs require a front setback of 30’. The applicant is requesting 
a variance to 13.8’. The existing front setback within Lake County is considered a grandfathered non-
conforming structure. A variance would be necessary in order to make the existing home conforming 
and allow for financing.  
 
 



 
TRC Meeting Notes Continued 
Page 3 of 5 
 
 
Conditions of the variance may require if the existing structure is demolished, any new structure would 
need to comply with the front setback of 30’. Staff also recommends an additional variance to lot size is 
also required from 12,500 sf to 10,890 sf. 
 
Countryside Baptist Church - TRC Comments  
 
CDD Kelley presented overview of applications.  The church is currently using a grass overflow parking 
area, whereas a single-family residence is also located.  The aforementioned parcel is requested to be 
annexed within the city limits of Fruitland Park.  The proposed  minor lot split would subdivide the 
property to allow potential future sale of the home.   
 
Per City Attorney, more than one variance may be necessary as the front setback may not meet the 30-
foot requirement and the minimum lot size requirement may also not be met for the proposed zoning.   
CDD Kelley stated per LPG Staff Report, a variance would be required to meet the front setback from 
30 feet to 13.8 feet.   
 
Per Jim Richardson (applicant), it appears that the boundary line was pulled from the wrong line (119 
ft).  Consequently, the lot size is not as represented on the drawing per Halff’s markup on the survey. 
The original lot size boundary calculation (based upon 92 x 119 lot size) was 10,890 sf  which is 
incorrect.  Applicant will ascertain new survey providing the correct property dimensions.  
 
After further discussion, City Attorney stated the applicant would not qualify for ‘lot size’ variance due 
to availability of surrounding land on property that could be added to achieve minimum lot size 
requirement of 12,500 sf.  It was recommended that applicant amend minor lot split and variance 
development applications to reflect 12,500 sf lot size (noting the overflow grassed parking area would 
be decreased to meet aforementioned).  
 
City Attorney mentioned for proposed annexation, a development agreement drafted by the city may 
want to include - condition ‘if’ the grass overflow parking area were developed and the boundary line of 
the property changes then utility line would need to be extended up to the new boundary line, 
referencing the eastern edge of the property. Aforementioned potential to be contingent upon either 
future development of the property or failure of the current septic system.  
 
TRC discussed that property may also need fire hydrant (as part of the annexation agreement) to ensure 
fire protection within the city of Fruitland Park.  City will need to locate closest fire hydrant and 
evaluate.  Public Works Dicus stated that well on the property is located directly behind the house 
however, if fences are some other encumbrances are put in place, fire service would/could be impacted. 
 
TRC summarized the following regarding the applicant’s development applications: only 1 variance for 
front setback required; lot split application to be amended to reflect 12,500 sf property size; fire review 
comments required for feedback regarding fire protection services; new survey required for correct 
dimensions for lot split.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
TRC Meeting Notes Continued 
Page 4 of 5 
 

 
F. Crystal Lake Vista - Annexation (Alternate Key: 1288606) 

 
Application applied on behalf of Crystal Lake Land Holdings, LLC, by Mr. Angel Rivera, P.E. 
“Applicant”, A&B Engineering Consultants.  Applicant is requesting annexation of approximately 24.83 
+ acres of land generally located north of Myrtle Lake Avenue and west of CR 468.  The subject 
property is currently zoned Lake County R3 and is proposing City of Fruitland Park R2 zoning to allow 
development of a single-family residential subdivision with city services. 

 
G. Crystal Lake Vista – Large Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment (Alternate Key: 1288606) 

 
Application applied on behalf of Crystal Lake Land Holdings, LLC, by Mr. Angel Rivera, P.E. 
“Applicant”, A&B Engineering Consultants. Applicant is requesting a LSCPA to amend the future land 
use designation to single-family medium density of approximately 24.83 + acres of land generally 
located north of Myrtle Lake Avenue and west of CR 468.   

 
H. Crystal Lake Vista – Rezoning (Alternate Key: 1288606) 

 
Application applied on behalf of Crystal Lake Land Holdings, LLC, by Mr. Angel Rivera, P.E. 
“Applicant”, A&B Engineering Consultants.   Applicant is requesting rezoning of approximately 24.83 
+ acres of land generally located north of Myrtle Lake Avenue and west of CR 468 from Lake County 
R3 zoning to City of Fruitland Park R2, Single-Family Medium Density, within the city limits of 
Fruitland Park. Minimum lot size of 12,500 sf is required with central water and septic tank. 
 
Crystal Lake Vista – TRC Comments  
 
CDD Kelley gave overview of applicant’s development applications.  City Attorney mentioned her only 
comments were pertaining to the applicant proposing septic tank vice city water; also, drainage of 
stormwater runoff into Crystal Lake.  According to Halff Tobias the stormwater runoff is allowed as 
long as state requirements are met.  Since there is currently no application for development (just 
rezoning with intent to sale), aforementioned would be determined at time of construction.   
 
Mr. Rivera estimated approximately 48-50 lots with 12,500 minimum lot size (approx. 2 units per acre) 
could potentially be developed after sale.  Clarification was discussed relative to applicant statement 
(made in development application submission) which stated  the upper buffer and flood zone would not 
be impacted.  Halff Tobias commented usually this statement is made when developing the property - 
not looking to sale only.   Applicant stated they are not proposing any limitation tied to the property that 
would make such guarantees.  
 
TRC discussed an environmental assessment/survey would not be required at this time since applicant 
has no plans to develop the property.   
 
CDD Kelley reiterated LPG’s comment regarding request for additional information:  amending 
owner/applicant affidavit; submission of Sunbiz data for Crystal Lake LLC; clarification on signature 
authorization on behalf of LLC; and 2020 annual tax bill/payment.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
TRC Meeting Notes Continued 
Page 5 of 5 

 
 
 
  MEMBERS’ COMMENTS:  No further comments. 
 

ADJOURNMENT: Meeting adjourned at 10:37 AM 



 

 
 
 506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                                      PHONE: 352 360-6727                                                                            
 FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                                  FAX: 352 360-6652  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEETING NOTES 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE  

JULY 6, 2021 
10:00AM 

 
I. MEETING START TIME: 10:05AM 

 
II. MEMBERS PRESENT:  All members present except Building Official, Code Enforcement, Fire 

Chief, Fire Inspector, City of Leesburg Utilities, Lake County School Board, Lake County Public Works 
and Lake County Economic Development.  Also,  present Mr. James Senatore and  Chris Zipperer on 
behalf of Terra Promessa Preserve; Mr. Isaiah Cottle, Adilia Richmond and Dustin Brinkman (P.E. 
KPM Franklin Project Manager) on behalf of Mirror Lake Phase II;  Bowman Consulting Maleia 
Storum, Project Engineer and Armando Cabre, Senior Project Manager, on behalf of COFP–Grocer.  

 
III.      MEETING NOTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: Meeting notes from June 1, 2021 were not 

included for review/comment and thus tabled for the August 3, 2021 Meeting. 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: NONE 
 

 NEW BUSINESS:  
 

Dwayne Williams, the new Community Development Director (first day in this role), was introduced to 
TRC by City Manager LaVenia.  

 
A. Terra Promessa Preserve – Preliminary Subdivision Plan (Alternate Key: 1289785) 

 
Application submitted by James P. Senatore (owner) for Preliminary Subdivision Plan for Terra 
Promessa Preserve.  Applicant proposing to develop approximately 18.78+ acres of property currently 
zoned R-3A (Multi-Family High Density Residential) into 11 individual lots with well and septic.  The 
subject site is generally located north of Lewis Road on the west side of CR 468.   

  TRC COFP Members:    TRC Members:     
  City Manager, Chairman    City of Leesburg Utilities 
  Police Chief, Vice Chair                Lake County School Board  
  Attorney      Lake County Public Works Department 
  Building Official      Lake County Economic Development 
  CDD            
  Code Enforcement Officer   
  Engineer Halff 
  Fire Chief  
  Fire Inspector                                                     
  Land Planner LPG                                       
  Public Works Director                         
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
TRC Meeting Notes Continued 
Page 2 of 4 
 
Community Development Deputy Director (CDDD) Kelley introduced application to develop an  
upscale subdivision with  lot sizes of  + one acre and home sizes approximately + 6,000 sf. 
 
Applicant James Senatore stated although there are 11 lots, only 10 will be sold.  The lot on which an  
existing home is located is not for sale.     
 
Community Development Deputy Director (CDDD) Kelley stated that the next step would involve 
going before Planning & Zoning Board.   PWD Dicus stated there were no concerns with well, septic 
and/or stormwater.  Halff Tobias expressed anticipation that the stormwater LDR would be adopted 
before the construction plan submittal.   
 
Halff Tobias clarified wetlands cannot be used to retain stormwater; SJRWMD will not allow thus a 
separate system would  be necessary.   Applicant stated intent is to use swale and driveways for ditch 
blocks with water directed into the HOA preserve area;  water will be pretreated before going into the 
retention pond.   
 
Length of the road required, per Mr. Campanale, is 600 feet maximum and does not include 240 feet 
back to the cul-de-sac (840’ total).  Cul-de-sac would need to be large enough to accommodate 
emergency/fire vehicle turnaround.    
 
Applicant anticipates applying for a variance.   The variance will need to be approved prior to moving 
forward with the preliminary subdivision plan application.   
 
Applicant inquired regarding Lake County PWD comments and was directed to coordinate with the 
county applicable to CR 468 restriction for right-in/right-out turning movements.   
 
City Attorney requested copy of title commitment from the closing, along with backup documents, for 
recent purchase of property.   
 
 
B. Mirror Lake Phase II – Preliminary Subdivision Plan (Alternate Key:  3897102)  

 
Application submitted on behalf of Fruitland Park LLC, by Mr. Isaiah Cottle of GSL Holdings I, LLC.  
Applicant proposing Preliminary Subdivision Plan for Phase II of Mirror Lake Estates.  Property is 
approximately 14.92 + acres of vacant land currently zoned PUD.  Phase II will consist of seventy-six 
(76) single family residential homes.  Property is generally located north of Urick Street and west of 
Seminole Boulevard.    
 
CDDD Kelley introduced application, stating Phase II (un-platted)   is located directly behind Phase I.  
Applicant is aware of past issues/concerns applicable to Phase 1, including non-receipt of as-builts (not 
certified).  
 
Halff Tobias provided advisory comment for the record:   Ongoing stormwater issue with underdrains 
installed which presumably worked too well with water draining down to the spreader swale resulting in 
flooding [washing out wooded area and creating an erosion problem on Mirror Lake Drive].   To date, 
nothing has been done by the development to officially address the issue.  City has required, prior to any 
Phase II construction, Phase I issue(s) be addressed and rectified.  However, since only a “preliminary” 
subdivision plan submittal at this time, the aforementioned is not a consideration at this point.   



 
TRC Meeting Notes Continued 
Page 3 of 4 
 
Per PWD Dicus, city worked with surveyors to  locate old utilities and found areas not included on the 
map; same has since been added to new drawing(s).    COFP PWD plan is to “cap” everything on the 
property considered ‘existing.’  When new lines are brought in for Phase II,  Lemon Avenue position 
will be the area to tie back into.   The plan is to eliminate the line on the backside of the property.  When 
construction begins, coordination with PWD should be arranged.   
 
City Attorney Geraci-Carver requested clarification on lot widths as it appears 3 different sizes 
proposed.  Mr. Brinkman, Project Manager on behalf of applicant, stated there would be a mix of 40 and 
50 foot lots.   
 
City Attorney further inquired whether a PUD amendment was being proposed,  as indicated,  on 
drawing C1.1.  Per Mr. Brinkman, no amendment is currently being proposed and ‘comment’ listed on 
drawing was from previous engineer, Keith Riddle of  Riddle Newman.  CDDD Kelley requested 
removal of the comment as it is not being proposed by the applicant.  
 
Applicant was advised that TIA should be submitted with preliminary subdivision plan application.  The 
environmental report is being reviewed to ascertain if exemption letters can be provided.  Per CDDD 
Kelley, although the reports are necessary and required, the application process would not be impeded.  
 
Tree survey submittal will be required, specifying which trees will remain and/or be removed.  
Replacement table (@25%); applicant currently analyzing what trees will be removed.    Mr. Brinkman 
inquired whether there are any trees considered historic or a protected specimen by the city; also, 
whether there is a tree species that does ‘not’ require replacement inches?    CDDD Kelley will provide 
advisement after review of LDRs.    
 
Mr. Brinkman stated preliminary discussion with SJRWMD is to pick-up where previous engineer, 
Riddle Newman left off .  The goal/option is to remove spreader swale and potentially install  broad 
crested weir.  Per Halff Tobias, this is an operation/ maintenance issue vice permitting issue.  After 
various discussions concerning options, city will await submission of final plan addressing the concern.        
 
C.  City of Fruitland Park-Grocer (Alternate Key: 1288151 and 1699665) 
 
Application submitted by Chad Tullos, Chief Investment Officer-Stafford Properties, Inc., on behalf of 
Larry M. Phillips Trustee, Larry M. and Linda S. Phillips (owner).  Applicant proposing a Major Site 
Plan for the development of 8.29 + acres of property to allow for a 47,647 sf grocer with 2 outparcels for 
future development. 
 
Project Engineer/Maleia Storum and Senior Project Manager/Armando Cabre of Bowman Consulting, 
on behalf of the development, requested clarification of signage.    CDDD Kelley stated that signage will 
have to be designated as multi-tenant and signs should be a part of the site plan (on outparcels); 
encouraged to adhere to LDRs as City Commission will closely examine compliance.   
 
Halff Tobias provided clarification to Bowman engineers concerning 10 x 20 parking spaces. Parking 
allotment spaces may be considered for 10x18 if the 2 ft is used as part of a grass space/area and added 
to the buffer.   Halff CDDD Kelley stated variances must be requested for consideration when code 
requirements cannot be met.  Accompanying the variance should be an explanation of  the “hardship” 
created in meeting the code requirement.  A requested reduction in the required size of  the parking 
spaces,  in order to increase the available number of spaces, in all likelihood will not be considered a  



 
TRC Meeting Notes Continued 
Page 4 of 4 
 
hardship. The current allocated ‘proposed’ parking is below the minimum code requirement of 234 
spaces with the allocation based on the total square footage of the property, irrespective of buffer 
requirement, usable customer area and/or floor area.  
 
Applicants may consider applying for a variance to decrease the size of the buffer, to include removing 
the islands.  Consideration to be given to making the buffer “conventional and uniform” as best as 
possible.    
 
Ms. Storum and Mr. Cabre inquired whether private lift station will be required to adhere to city details. 
Halff Tobias and PWD Dicus stated that any connection to the city system would have to utilize city 
details.  PWD Dicus added that details would apply up to where city is responsible.   Applicants stated 
that there have been no identified end-users for outparcels to date. 
 
PWD Dicus requested that applicant hire private company to conduct flow tests and advise the city when 
tests are completed.    
 
City Attorney Anita Geraci-Carver commented that since two (2) separate parcels identified on site plan, 
a unity of title would be required.   
 
Applicant to contact city for any additional required information to move forward with development.  
Winn-Dixie was identified as the grocer. 
 

 
  MEMBERS’ COMMENTS:    
 

ADJOURNMENT:  11:02AM 











Fluent – Fruitland Park 
3460 South US Highway 27/441, Fruitland Park 

Lake County Parcel #10-19-24-0003-000-04100 

 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

 

THAT PARCEL OF LAND LYING WITHIN SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 
EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

BEGIN 566.5 FEET SOUTH AND 200 FEET EAST OF NORTHWEST CORNER OF 
SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION; RUN EAST 205.5 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 24 DEGREES 36 MINUTES EAST 140 FEET; THEN SOUTH 59 DEGREES 
31 MINUTES WEST 219 FEET; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG HIGHWAY 84 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 200 FEET TO POINT OF BEGINNING.  LESS THAT PORTION LYING 
WESTERLY OF AND WITHIN 100 FEET OF THE SURVEY LINE OF STATE ROAD 25-500, 
SECTION 1104. 



















NickJones
Line



NickJones
Line

NickJones
Line

NickJones
Line





NickJones
Rectangle



































PROJECT  LOCATION

SITE ADDRESS: 3460 SOUTH US HWY 27/441



Retaining
Wall

SOUTH DIXIE AVE (CR25A)

66' PUBLIC R/W - ASPHALT PAVEMENT WIDTH VARIES

Landscape M
edian

Concrete

Driveway

Curb Inlet
Top=81.39'

Throat=80.67'

Curb Inlet
Top=81.64'
Throat=80.91'

4' Vinyl Fence

3'WF

6" PVC
INV=83.53'

One Story
Building

24"RCP
Inv.S.=75.76'

Grate Inlet
Top=80.96'
Inv.S.=76.34'
Inv.N.=76.31'

Landscape   M
edian

CO
NC W

ALK

2' Conc Curb
& Gutter (Typ)

6'
WF

Curb Inlet
Top=91.79'

Inaccessible

Conc

Curb

A/C

0.9'

Conc

Conc W
alk

S59°30'15"W

197.18'

1.8'

Retaining
Wall

Retaining Wall
36" RCP

Inv=75.41'

0.9'

180.05'(D)

82.66'(D)

20
2.

30
'(D

)

S 24°36' E

154.10'(D
)

U
.S. H

IG
H

W
AY 27 (C

ITR
U

S BO
U

LEVAR
D

)

200' PU
BLIC

 R
/W

 - ASPH
ALT PAVEM

EN
T W

ID
TH

 VAR
IES

FFE=85.76'

T
T

Existing FDOT Traffic
Monitoring Devices

PP

PP

N
O

R
TH

 

EAST 

PP

ONLY

86.55 87.5

ONE STORY
MASONRY
BUILDING

60'-0" X 66'-8"
FFE 86.00

(1) HANDICAP
SPACE @ 12' X 20'

(7) SPACES

@ 10' X 20'

(6) SPACES

@
 10' X 20'

(6) SPACES

@
 10' X 20'

30' DRIVEW
AY

FDO
T INDEX 515

30
'

30'

24'

24'

24'

20'

33.8'

CONC
SIDEWALK

CONCRETE

10' x 12' x 6' H
DUMPSTER

 ENCLOSURE
(CHAIN LINK W/

PVC SLATS)

HANDICAP SIGN

R
35

'

R35'

R20'

R10
'

R20' R10
' R10'

30' DRIVEWAY

R1
0'R10'R1
0'

R3
4'

R10
'

R
40'

R
10'

R6'

R65'

R165'

R10' R1
2'

SWALE

20'

2.1' 15'

5'

21'

20'

5'

50' BUILDING

SETBACK

10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER
AND  BUILDING SETBACK

10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AND  BUILDING SETBACK

15' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

50' BUILDING
SETBACK

15' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

R30'

R
30

'

SEE SITE
PLAN NOTE 3.

5'

ASPHALT

50.1'

DETECTABLE
WARNING PER
FDOT INDEX 304

CURB AND GUTTER
PER FDOT INDEX 300

LIFT STATION
(BY CITY)

31.75'

66.30'

R1-1 "STOP" FTP-52-06
"RIGHT TURN ONLY"

R1-1 "STOP"
SIGN

ID SIGN

R1-1 "STOP"
SIGN

R1-1 "STOP"
SIGN

RELOCATED
SIGN

12' UTILITY
EASEMENT

(2) 9 BUTTON CASE II RED
REFLECTOR SIGN
FDOT INDEX 17349
(8' CENTER TO CENTER)

(2) 9 BUTTON CASE II RED
REFLECTOR SIGN
FDOT INDEX 17349
(8' CENTER TO CENTER)

10' SIGN

SETBACK

(2) 4" BOLLARDS

15
.0

'

TRENCH DRAIN

96
°3

5'
16

"'

180°0'0"

ID SIGN

10
' S

IG
N

SE
TB

AC
K

OFFSITE DRAINAGE
DIVERSION SWALE

(2) BIKE RACK

PAVEMENT MARKINGS
IN RIGHT OF WAY PER
FDOT INDEX 17346

3.5'

33' - APPRO
X. 2' PAST

ELECTRICAL  EQ
UIPM

ENT

(2) PROPOSED OVER-
GRASS PARKING
SPACE W/ (2) WHEEL
STOP (TYP)

(2) PROPOSED DROP
CURB (TYP)

21
.0

'

10
.0

'

21.0'

Sheet Number

Ti
tle

P
ro

je
ct

S
he

et
Ti

tle
D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T 
G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

D
es

ig
n

C
he

ck
ed

/Q
C

D
ra

w
n

Revisions

134 2 N
o.

D
at

e

P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

S
ca

le

D
at

e

B
y

P
re

pa
re

d
Fo

r:

P
re

pa
re

d
by

:

DATE
THIS PLAN IS NOT VALID UNLESS
SIGNED, DATED & RAISED SEAL

AFFIXED

52
05

 S
O

U
TH

 L
O

IS
 A

V
E

N
U

E
TA

M
P

A
,  

FL
O

R
ID

A
  3

36
11

P
H

O
N

E
  (

81
3)

 8
05

-0
51

2
FA

X
  (

81
3)

 8
05

-0
31

3
C

E
R

T.
 O

F 
A

U
TH

. N
O

. 7
70

3
P
ro
gr
es
siv

e
A

S
 N

O
TE

D

07
-0

2-
20

21

FL
U

E
N

T
 - 

FR
U

IT
L

A
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 F

R
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L 

34
73

1

30
-4

49
.0

0

M
IA

M
I, 

 F
LO

R
ID

A

FL
U

E
N

T

JAMES M. WINTER, P.E.
FL. REG. 18313

TJ
B

JM
W A
I

1

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

YARD LIGHT

HANDICAP PARKING

TRAFFIC FLOW
(INFORMATIONAL ONLY)

TYPICAL

HANDICAP

RADIUS

RIGHT-OF-WAY

EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT

PROPERTY LINE

CENTER LINE

RIGHT-OF-WAY

PROPOSED CURB

EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

LEGEND

5.    PROPOSED USE           

4.    PRESENT USE   

2.    SITE AREA CALCULATIONS     

1.    SITE LOCATION          

MEDICAL OFFICE / CLINIC

COMMERCIAL RETAIL

SITE DATA
3460 SOUTH US HWY 27/441

TOTAL SITE: 44.074.22 S.F. 

GREAT INLET

EXISTING ZONING C-23.      

6.    BUILDING SETBACKS     
US HIGHWAY 27/441                               50FT 
SOUTH DIXIE BLVD.                               50FT 
SIDE (NORTH & SOUTH                         50FT 

7.    LANDSCAPE BUFFERS     

US HIGHWAY 27/441                               15FT 
SOUTH DIXIE BLVD.                                15FT 
PERIMETER                                             10FT 

8.   SITE AREAS    

VEHICULAR USE AREA (ONSITE)         20,260 S.F.
BUILDING AREA                                       4,026 S.F.
TRASH ENCLOSURE AREA                       143 S.F.
SIDEWALK AREA                                        839 S.F.

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA                   27,432 S.F.   (62.2%)

TOTAL PERVIOUS AREA                       16,629 S.F.   (37.8%)

FLOOR AREA RATIO                                    9.1 %

9.   PARKING DATA    

REQUIRED 1 SPACE PER 300SF OF FLOOR AREA
4.026 SF : 200 SF = 21 REQUIRED
TOTAL PROVIDED PARKING SPACES = 21

10.   WETLAND NOTE   
THERE ARE NO EXISTING  ON-SITE WETLANDS.

ALL WORK PERFORMED IN THE DEPARTMENT'S RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE MOST CURRENT EDITIONS OF:

A) FDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION.

B) FDOT DESIGN STANDARDS FOR DESIGN,CONSTRUCTION MAINTENANCE AND UTILITY
OPERATIONS ON THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM.

C) FDOT FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT DESIGN MANUAL FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION AND PAVEMENT
REHABILITATION.

1. ALL AREAS IN THE FDOT RIGHT OF WAY DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE
RESTORED, COMPACT,  SODDED AND WATERED IN CONFORMANCE WITH FDOT STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, SECTION 575 AND 981 AND DESIGN
STANDARDS INDEX 105.

2. DAYTIME WORK ONLY. THE F.D.O.T. ENGINEER MUST APPROVE NIGHT WORK AND LANE
CLOSURES AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE. THE APPLICANT MUST NOTIFY THE FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION LOCAL MAINTENANCE OFFICE 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE
STARTING ANY PROPOSED WORK.

3. ALL PROPOSED TRAFFIC SIGNS AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH
AND CONSTRUCTED TO THE FDOT DESIGN STANDARDS INDEX SERIES 11000, 17000,17302, 9535
AND 11800 SERIES. THE PROPERTY OWNER MUST MAINTAIN THE DRIVEWAY TRAFFIC SIGNS
AND MARKINGS.

4. MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC PLAN FOR WORK ZONES SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH ALL
APPLICABLE INDICES OF THE FDOT DESIGN STANDARDS INDEX 600 SERIES ACCORDING TO
THE TYPE OF ROADWAY AND TYPE OF WORK BEING PERFORMED.

5. ALL SHOULDER SLOPES SHOULD BE EQUAL TO OR LESS THAN 6.00% SLOPE.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH FDOT AND IDENTIFY A DESIGNATED POINT OF
INGRESS AND EGRESS TO THE SITE DURING DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION AND UTILIZE A
SOIL TRACKING PREVENTION DEVICE PER FDOT INDEX 106

1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB.

2. EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ARE TAKEN FROM THE BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC
SURVEY PREPARED BY AMERICAN SURVEYING, INC., JOB ORDER NO. 02003915, DATED 2/ 26/ 15.

3. REMOVE AND EXTEND THE EXISTING SIDEWALK ON NORTH AND SOUTH SIDES OF DRIVEWAY
10' MINIMUM PLUS TO NEXT JOINT (SLOPE ON SIDEWALK NOT TO EXCEED 5% RUNNING SLOPE).
INSTALLATION PER FDOT INDEX 310.

SITE PLAN NOTES

FDOT NOTES
VEHICULAR USE AREA (OFFSITE)        2,932 S.F.

STORMWATER POND                             2,164 S.F.

TOTAL LOT AREA                                   44,061 S.F.   (1.01 ACRES)

SIGN

1. CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY AND COORDINATE ALL WORK WITHIN THE LAKE COUNTY RIGHT OF WAY WITH
LAKE COUNTY. ALL WORK, MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT SHALL MEET ALL COUNTY CODES AND
STANDARDS AND SHALL BE SUBJECT TO INSPECTION BY THE COUNTY. ALL RIGHT-OF-WAY DISTURBED BY
THIS WORK SHALL BE RESTORED TO ITS ORIGINAL CONDITION OR BETTER AND IN ACCORDANCE TO
APPLICABLE COUNTY CODES. ALL DISTURBED AREAS MUST BE SODDED, MATCHING EXISTING GRASS
TYPE. BAHIA SOD SHALL BE USED IF NO GRASS IS PRESENT AT TIME OF CONSTRUCTION.

LAKE COUNTY NOTE

THAT PARCEL OF LAND LYING WITHIN SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE
COUNTY, FLORIDA, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGIN 566.5 FEET SOUTH AND 200 FEET EAST OF NORTHWEST CORNER OF SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF
SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION; RUN EAST 205.5 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 24 DEGREES 36 MINUTES
EAST 140 FEET; THEN SOUTH 59 DEGREES 31 MINUTES WEST 219 FEET; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY
ALONG HIGHWAY 84 FEET; THENCE NORTH 200 FEET TO POINT OF BEGINNING.  LESS THAT PORTION
LYING WESTERLY OF AND WITHIN 100 FEET OF THE SURVEY LINE OF STATE ROAD 25-500, SECTION
1104.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

LOCATION MAP

PROJECT  LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
H/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
 R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W



Retaining
Wall

SOUTH DIXIE AVE (CR25A)

66' PUBLIC R/W - ASPHALT PAVEMENT WIDTH VARIES

Landscape M
edian

Concrete

Driveway

Throat=80.67

Curb Inlet
Top=81.64'
Throat=80.91'

4' Vinyl Fence

3'WF

6" PVC
INV=83.53'

One Story
Building

24"RCP
Inv.S.=75.76'

Grate Inlet
Top=80.96'
Inv.S.=76.34'
Inv.N.=76.31'

Landscape   M
edian

2' Conc Curb
& Gutter (Typ)

6'
WF

Curb Inlet
Top=91.79'

Inaccessible

Conc

Curb

A/C

0.9'

Conc

Conc W
alk

S59°30'15"W

197.18'

1.8'

Retaining
Wall

Retaining Wall
36" RCP

Inv=75.41'

0.9'

180.05'(D)

82.66'(D)

20
2.

30
'(D

)

S 24°36' E

154.10'(D
)

U
.S. H

IG
H

W
AY 27 (C

ITR
U

S BO
U

LEVAR
D

)

200' PU
BLIC

 R
/W

 - ASPH
ALT PAVEM

EN
T W

ID
TH

 VAR
IES

FFE=85.76'

Existing FDOT Traffic
Monitoring Devices

N
O

R
TH

 

EAST 

PP

ONLY

86.55 87.5

PROPOSED ONE
STORY MASONRY

BUILDING
60'-0" X 66'-8"

FFE 86.00

LI
3

YARD LIGHT
(TYP.)

ID SIGN

QV
1

LI
3

LI
3

PC
2

LM
68

LM
74

LM
67

VO
77

VS
15

VO
78

VO
51

VO
69

SWALE

SOD
-

SOD
-

SOD
-

PROPOSED 12'
UTILITY EASEMENT

10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

15' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

SOD
-

10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

10' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

PC
5

PC
1

SR
30

CC
4

PC
1

PC
3

CF
2

QV
1

QV
1

QV
1

QV
1

QV
1

QV
1

CC
1

CC
1

QV
1

C-2 ZONING

C-2 ZONING

C-2 ZONING

ID SIGN

200.41SF
ISLAND

200.02 SF
ISLAND

205.76 SF
ISLAND

Sheet Number

Ti
tle

P
ro

je
ct

S
he

et
Ti

tle
D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T 
G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

D
es

ig
n

C
he

ck
ed

/Q
C

D
ra

w
n

Revisions

134 2 N
o.

D
at

e

P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

S
ca

le

D
at

e

B
y

P
re

pa
re

d
Fo

r:

P
re

pa
re

d
by

:

DATE
THIS PLAN IS NOT VALID UNLESS
SIGNED, DATED & RAISED SEAL

AFFIXED

52
05

 S
O

U
TH

 L
O

IS
 A

V
E

N
U

E
TA

M
P

A
,  

FL
O

R
ID

A
  3

36
11

P
H

O
N

E
  (

81
3)

 8
05

-0
51

2
FA

X
  (

81
3)

 8
05

-0
31

3
C

E
R

T.
 O

F 
A

U
TH

. N
O

. 7
70

3
P
ro
gr
es
siv

e
A

S
 N

O
TE

D

07
-0

2-
20

21

FL
U

E
N

T
 - 

FR
U

IT
L

A
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 F

R
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L 

34
73

1

30
-4

49
.0

0

M
IA

M
I, 

 F
LO

R
ID

A

FL
U

E
N

T

JAMES M. WINTER, P.E.
FL. REG. 18313

TJ
B

JM
W A
I

2

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

YARD LIGHT

HANDICAP PARKING

TRAFFIC FLOW
(INFORMATIONAL ONLY)

TYPICAL

HANDICAP

RADIUS

RIGHT-OF-WAY

EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT

PROPERTY LINE

CENTER LINE

RIGHT-OF-WAY

PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

PROPOSED CURB

EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

LEGEND

GREAT INLET

3 gal. 30" ht. @ 36" o.c.Sweet ViburnumViburnum OdoratissimumVO298

COMMON NAMEKEY BOTANICAL NAMEQTY

MATERIALS LIST
SPECIFICATIONS

1.

GENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES:

2.

3.

4.

5.

8.

10.

9.

12.

11.

AN AUTOMATIC UNDERGROUND IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE INSTALLED TO MAINTAIN THE LANDSCAPE
AREA IN A HEALTHY MANNER AND PROVIDE 100% COVERAGE. THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE
MAINTAINED IN AN OPERABLE MANNER AT ALL TIMES.

THE SELECTED LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR  SHALL PROVIDE AN IRRIGATION PLAN PER THE CITY OF
FRUITLAND PARK LANDSCAPE CODE, SECTION 164.110 FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK.

ALL REQUIRED TREES SHALL BE LOCATED A MINIMUM OF 5 FEET FROM IMPERVIOUS SURFACES, ALL
SHRUBS 2 FEET.

ALL REQUIRED CANOPY TREES SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 12' OVERALL HEIGHT WITH A MIN. 1 1/2" TRUNK
CALIPER DIAMETER AT BREAST HEIGHT (DBH) AND A 4' SPRD. AT TIME OF PLANTING. SEE MATERIALS LIST
FOR EXACT SPECIFICATIONS.

ALL LANDSCAPE MATERIAL SHALL BE FLA. NO. 1 GRADE OR BETTER, AS SPECIFIED IN GRADES AND
STANDARDS FOR NURSERY PLANTS, PARTS I AND II, BY DIVISION OF PLANT INDUSTRY, FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES, AND SHALL CONFORM TO CURRENT AMERICAN
ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMAN STANDARDS FOR NURSERY STOCK.  LANDSCAPE MATERIAL SHALL BE
PLANTED ACCORDING TO SOUND NURSERY PRACTICES.

CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL SUNSHINE STATE ONE-CALL AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO DIGGING.
(1-800-432-4770).

THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING STRUCTURES, UNDERGROUND UTILITIES , AND PIPES MAY NOT BE
AS INDICATED ON DRAWINGS; THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE LOCATION OF THESE ITEMS AND
SHALL CONDUCT HIS WORK IN A MANNER TO PREVENT INTERRUPTION OR DAMAGE TO EXISTING SYSTEMS
WHICH MUST REMAIN OPERATIONAL.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT EXISTING STRUCTURES AND
UTILITY SERVICES WHICH MUST REMAIN OPERATIONAL AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THEIR
REPLACEMENT IF DAMAGED BY HIM.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BECOME ACQUAINTED WITH THE RELATED PAVING, SITE GRADING , AND ALL UTILITIES
(INCLUDING WATER,  SEWER, AND ELECTRICAL SUPPLY) TO PRECLUDE ANY MISUNDERSTANDINGS AND
ENSURE A TROUBLE FREE INSTALLATION.

VERIFY THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING TREES, LAWNS, AND SHRUBS.  REMOVE EXTRANEOUS MATERIALS
SUCH AS ROCKS, BRANCHES, BUILDING MATERIALS OR UNACCEPTABLE SOILS PRIOR TO PLANTING SOD,
TREES, AND SHRUBS , WHERE ENCOUNTERED.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CLEAN UP OF PREMISES AND REMOVAL OF ALL
DISCARDED AND SURPLUS MATERIALS, AND RUBBISH.

ALL SHRUBS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 30" HIGH AT THE TIME OF PLANTING AND SPACED NO GREATER THAN
36" ON CENTER.  SHRUBS SHALL NOT ADVERSELY IMPACT EXISTING TREE ROOT SYSTEMS AND SHALL BE
FIELD ADJUSTED IF NECESSARY. ALL SHRUBS/HEDGE MUST BE MAINTAINED AT MINIMUM HEIGHT OF 36".

3.  PLANTING HOLE SHALL HAVE VERTICAL
SIDES.

3" MULCH LAYER

PLANTING DETAIL

2X

X EXISTING SUB GRADE

PLANTING BACKFILL

FINISHED GRADE

2.  PLANT SHALL BEAR THE SAME RELATIONSHIP TO
FINISHED GRADE AS IT BORE IN THE CONTAINER.

1.  SPACING VARIES SEE  PLAN/SCHEDULE

NOTES:

Bahia SodSOD Paspalum notatum

ALL AREAS OF NEW PLANTING SHALL BE MULCHED WITH GRADE 'A' CYPRESS MULCH OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT.

AREAS NOT PLANTED WITH TREES, SHRUBS, OR GROUNDCOVERS SHALL BE SODDED WITH BAHIA SOD.

12' height, 1 1/2" caliperLive OakQuercus VirginianaQV8

12' height, 1 1/2" caliperSand PinePinus ClausaPC12

8" height, 1 gallon @ 24" O.C.Giant LiropeLirope Muscari LM209
Evergreen Giant

14.

THE OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF THE LANDSCAPING ON-SITE AND IN THE
GRASSED RIGHTS-OF-WAY ADJOINING LANDSCAPE AREAS.

15.

THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK MAY CONDUCT PERIODIC INSPECTIONS TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE
MAINTENANCE REQUIREMENTS OUTLINED IN THE CITY LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS AND TREE
PROTECTION CODE, CHAPTER 164.

EXISTING OAK TREE

EXISTING PALM TREE

EXISTING ORNAMENTAL TREE

EXISTING CEDAR TREE
16.

17.

NOT TO SCALE

NOT TO SCALE
STAKING PLAN

120°

120°

120°

(3) FLAGGING TAPE MARKERS
3

8" X 3" ZINC-PLATED TURNBUCKLE

REMOVE TOP 13 BURLAP, AS APPLICABLE

3" MULCH LAYER

3" WATER RETENTION SAUCER

ROOT BALL SET 3"-4" ABOVE GRADE
BACKFILL W/ NATIVE SOIL UNLESS
OTHERWISE SPECIFIED

FORESIGHT PRODUCTS DUCKBILL
EARTH ANCHOR. REFER TO TABLE
FOR REQUIRED MODEL NUMBER.
EXISTING SUBGRADE

ALL TREES SHALL BE WATERED THOROUGHLY WITH A
HIGH PRESSURE WATER NOZZLE AND PACKED WITH
SOIL TO REMOVE EXISTING AIR POCKETS AND  TO
PREVENT FURTHER TREE SETTLEMENT.

CABLE CLAMPS

GALVANIZED AIRCRAFT CABLE. REFER
TO TABLE FOR APPROPRIATE CABLE
DIAMETER.

6"

12"
MIN.

12"
MIN.

X
2X

TYPICAL TREE PLANTING AT GRADE

ROOT BALL

45°±5°

(3) FLEXIBLE TUBING TREE
COLLAR

R
E

FE
R

 T
O

 T
A

B
LE

NOT TO SCALE

SHRUB / GRADING COVER
NOTES:

TREES REMOVAL COUNT

· CANOPY TREES: 68 OAK TREES

· UNDERSTORY TREES: 1 CEDAR TREE
2 ORNAMENTAL TREES

TREES REPLACEMENT COUNT (25% OF TREES REMOVED)
· CANOPY TREES:

25% X 68 = 17 TREES REQUIRED

· UNDERSTORY TREES:

25% X 3 = 1 TREE REQUIRED

PER CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK "LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS AND TREE PROTECTION" CODE, SECTION 164.090,
REPLACEMENT TREES MAY BE USED TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE LANDSCAPE CODE STATED IN
SECTION 164.30, "LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS".

BUFFER PLANTING REQUIREMENTS / PROVIDED

REQUIRED

6' height, 1/2" caliperRedbudCercis CanadensisCC6

6' height, 1/2" caliperDogwoodCornus FloridaCF2

6' height, 1/2" caliperLagerstromia Indica Crape MyrtleLI9

Saw PalmettoSerenoa RepensSR30

ALL PLANTINGS SHALL BE MULCHED WITH A MINIMUM 3" LAYER.6.

THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL SOD ALL DISTURBED AREAS.7.

QUANTITIES ON PLAN TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER MATERIALS LIST.  QUANTITIES ON MATERIALS LIST ARE
PROVIDED AS A COURTESY ONLY.

13.

3 gal. 30" ht. @ 36" o.c.

BUFFERS SHALL HAVE 4 CANOPY TREES, 2 UNDERSTORY TREES AND 15 SHRUBS PER 100 LINEAR FEET.

PROVIDED

· NORTH - 125 LF
5 CANOPY

2 UNDERSTORY
        17 SHRUBS

4 EX. OAKS, 3 CRAPES
        (=1CANOPY)

2 DOGWOODS
23 VIBURNUM

· WEST- 200 LF
8 CANOPY
4 UNDERSTORY

        30 SHRUBS

3 EX. OAKS, 5 OAKS
2 EX. CEDAR, 2 REDBUDS
CONTINUOUS VIBURNUM

REQUIRED PROVIDED

· SOUTH - 200 LF
8 CANOPY
4 UNDERSTORY

        30 SHRUBS

1 EX. OAK, 7 PINES
4 REDBUD
30 PALMETTOS

· EAST- 132 LF
5 CANOPY
5 UNDERSTORY

        20 SHRUBS

4 PINES, 3 CRAPES (=1 CANOPY)
3 CRAPES
CONTINUOUS VIBURNUM

1

5-
4-

20
15 

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

M
M

E
N

TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11",14"TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
29"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
H/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
 R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W






	Aerial Photo.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	3-SITE PLAN


	Site & Landscape Plans.pdf
	30-449.00_6_Site Plan-3-SITE PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	3-SITE PLAN


	30-419.00_9_Landscape Plan-9-LANDSCAPE PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	9-LANDSCAPE PLAN






